To: (10)2e) || (10)2e) [@IAMuNl|

From: (10)(2¢e)

Sent: Wed 7/8/2020 8:06:13 AM

Subject: RE: Tothe OCPs for Influenza and COVID-19 for feedback: investigations on role of children and educational settings
Received: Wed 7/8/2020 8:06:13 AM

Nog niet, hopelijk lukt het vandaag.
Groet,
(10)(2e)

From: (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Sent: woensdag 8 juli 2020 09:38

To: I S .

Subject: RE: To the OCPs for Influenza and COVID-19 for feedback: investigations on role of children and educational settings

Hiheb jij het ECDC geantwoord? Groet

From: (10)(2e) < (10 vm.nl>

Sent: maandag 6 juli 2020 07:46
(10)(2e) OFEI @ rivn.nl>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2¢) (10)(2e)

@rivm.nl>;

(U COR @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
(10)2e) @ rivm.nl>; [ERCOIED) (10)2e) [EYTEES  (10)2e) (10)(2e) @ rivm.nl>; (S
(10)(2e) B (10)(2e) Y (10)2e) (10)2e) YIRS (10)2e)

(10)2e) [@lfi¥s¥albH (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; IEUSIEE)] (W[ @ rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: To the OCPs for Influenza and COVID-19 for feedback: investigations on role of children and educational settings

1k kan vanuit EPI wel info geven over de FFX studie.

Met vriendelijke groet,

(10)(2e)

Centrum Epidemiologie & Surveillance van Infectieziekten (EPI) | Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding (CIb)
Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu (RIVM)
Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
http://www.rivm.nl

RIVM De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

From: [IKTIEEIN NSl vn.ni>
Sent: zondag 5 juli 2020 21:27
(10)(28) (10)(2e) ®rivm.nl>;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

(EDMN @ rivm.nl>; (10)2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) Qrivm.nl>; (10)(2e) [@laVuMabH (10)(2e)
Qe @rivm.nl>; (10)(2¢) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (D@ rivm .nl>

Subject: FW: To the OCPs for Influenza and COVID-19 for feedback: investigations on role of children and educational settings

Beste collega’s,
Het ECDC schrijft meerdere NFP’s aan, ik mail jullie ‘en groupe’..

Het lijkt me dat we hier zeker een bijdrage aan kunnen geven.
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kun jij vanuit de LCI info verzamelen over de onderzochte clusters zoals we ze gemeld hebben gekregen? (met
V?)

Wie vanuit EPI wil/kan bijdragen van uit de FFX studie?

Zijn er nog anderen die hierbij betrokken willen zijn?

Hartelijke groet,

From: PHE Technical Group M>
Sent: zondag 5 juli 2020 18:41

To: (10)(2e) @ Ins.etat.lu; (10)(2e) @meduniwien.ac.at;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

@meduniwien.ac.at;
(10)(2e) @gov.mt;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @iss.it;
(10)(2e) .
(10){2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @fhi.no;
@sciensano.be;
QUEBI @isciii.es; 4 Disciii.es;
.goV.Iv; N2 Jde; E 10)(2e) @ucd.ie>;
(10)2e) ] ) gov. ick.ac. (10)(2e) Il @ rivm.nl>;
(10)(2e) ivm.nl>: (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;

(10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) i (10)(2e) Lie; (10)(2e) @hpsc.ie; IRUIED]

(10)(2e) erviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) jz.hr; i
)(2e)

@hse.ie;
.de; (10)(2e)

( B (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) .mt; i.dk; i

Ducd.ie;

Dterviseamet.ee>;
(10)(2e) @|ns.etat.lu; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

2 @ulac.It;
0)(2e 2 jz.si; 10)(2e) @ggc.scot.nhs.uk;
i.no: fi: [@hpsc.ie; | (10)(2e)% (10)(2¢)
D) i ¢ i

@fhi.no;
;i mo)ﬂe) @Ds7u.cZ; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) 5 ar; o Y

@szu.cz;
Dnnk.gov.hu; ERUED)
(QUICONN @ pasteur.gr; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) szu.cz;
(10)(2e) 7 (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr;
(10)(2e) - (10)(2e) Dszu.CcZ;
(10)(2e) itali.is; jz.hr;
(10)(2e) 4 (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) .gov.gr; IRRES) (10)(2e) (10)2e)  [clarRES
(10)(2e) N oe) B (10)2e) m ) (10)2e) RS
(10)(2e) .mt; G § .gr; UOESN @ uvzsr.sk;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) @wales.nhs.uk;

(10)(2e) (10)(2e) (10)2e) [l EEAIANH
(10)(2e) i .s€; A @Ins.etat.lu;
(10)(2e) i . v fis (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) i (10)(2e) &
(10)(2e)

@terviseamet.ee;
Dszu.cz; QR@ssi.dk;

@terviseamet.ee;
QszU.CZ;

sciensano.be;

Wszu.cz;

@ isciiies; [l @isciil.es:

; EESN @ pzh.gov.pl;

5 i @mphs.moh.gov.cy;

! insp.gov.ro; 2 insp.Eov.ro; i (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) .Si; .Si ; R @ssi.dk; (10)(2e)

saude.pt; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @Drivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

4 (10)(2e) ivm.nl>; (10)(2e) . (10)(2e) .net; IKGIED] Dinsa.min-saude.pt;
(10)(2e) (10)(2e) i . i \ 0)(2e)
(10)(2e) ] (10)(2e) R @pzh.cov.pl; D)

(10)(2e) @ages.at; (10)(2e) @nhs.net; (10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; IUYEEEN @ktuo.cz; IEUSED)] (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) Duvzsr.sk; KU @ ncipd.or (10)(2e) (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)

@isciii.es;
@insa.min-

@terviseamet.ee;
(10)(2e) @ages.at;
@landlaeknir.is; IUUIEDMN@ ns.moh.gov.cy;

(iDHEE) @uvzsr.sk;
s (10)2e) @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
@phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e)

@wiv-isp.be;

@phe.gov.uk;
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(10)(2e) Diplesp.upme.fr;

(10)(2e) @fhi.no; @ (10)(2e) Deody.gov.gr;
(10)(2e) @chu-lyon.fr; (10)(2e) @pasteur.fr; (10)(2e) 4 (10)(2e) Drivm.nl>;
@szu.cz; JUAEDR@jcyl.es; QU @ rki.de; (10)(2e) Dgov.mt;
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) @aslimnica.lv;
(10)(2e) ®aslimnica.lv; KUEDN@ pzh.gov.pl
(10)(2e) @®meduniwien.ac.at; (10)(2e) @Dages.at; (10)(2e)
WOPDR@ hzjz.hr; (10)(2e) @ hzjz.hr; (10)(2e)
% N (10)(2e) M (10)(2e) [@RZATR=H(10)() i.dk;
(W @ thl. fi; (10)(2e) @thl.fi; (10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr;
(10)(2e) @santepubliguefrance.fr; UIEA@ rki.de; [l @ rki.de; (10)(2e) @eody.gov.gr;
(10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu; @landspitali.is; (DI @ andlaeknir.is;
(10)(2e) @hpsc.ie; RGN @ hse.ie; (10)(2e) Dhse.ie; (10)(2e) @opbg.net; (10)(2e) @iss.it;
(10)(2e) @spkc.gov.lv; (10)(2e) @spkc.gov.ly; (10)(2e) p (10)(2e) @ulac.It;
(10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu; (10)(2e) @ms.etat.|u; EUDIED! (10)(2e) @gov.mt; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @ rivm.n|>; UL B PEV N @ rivm.n|>; ; (10)(2e) @fhi.no;
(10)(2e) [@IFAIR-GYAIE (10)(2e) @dgs.min-saude.pt; (10)(2e) (2e) @insp.gov.ro;
(o)ze)  [EXEIETY (10ce) EERETY (0ce) [ERNEN (10 YRR (10)2e) m DN @isciii.cs;
(10)(2e) @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; IEUYIFEIMN @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se; (10)(2e) @phe.gov.uk;
(10)(2e) @ages.at; (10)(2e) Dsozialministerium.at; IEREYEE) @sciensano.be; MUY @ sciensano.be;
(10)(2e) [e (10)(2e ipd. (10)(2e) @ (10)(2e) @ hzjz.hr; EUIED] d@mphs.moh.gov.c B
)(2e) (10)(2¢) i i.dk; (10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ee; (10)(2e) Dterviseamet.ee;
(10)(2e) @thl.fi; (10)(2e) @Dsantepubliquefrance.fr; KURIEIN@rki.de;
D @eody.gov.gr; '10r|2€) 2r; YO @ nnk.gov.hu;
(10)(2e) REEBN @ landlacknir.is; (UG Iand[aekmr is; (10)(2e) @ hse.ie;
(10)(2e) .ie; Dhse.iec; IO @sanita.it; UL ita.i (O @spke.gov.lv;
(10)(2e) 3 @ ulac.lt; (10)(2e) @nvsc.lt; (10)(2e) @ms.etat.lu;
(10)(2e) (10)( e) @gov.mt; (10)(2e) = (10)(2e) [@ISVInWabH  (10)(2e) (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>;
(10)(2e) i.no; (10)(2e) @fhi.no; [USEDI@pzh.gov.pl; IUYIECIIN@ pzh.gov (WOIEDN @ dgs.min-saude.pt;
(10)(2e) .mi s (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) @insp.gov.ro; (10)(2e) @vzbb.sk;
@nijz.si; RN @isciii.es; EOIEIMN@isciii.es;

@folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

(10)(2e) sk iiz.si:
(10)(2e) i Y 10)(2e) o
se: MUSFEN@ phe.gov.uk; (10)(2e) .gov.
' (102 gv.ot; @sciensano.be; [IIETMM @sciensanc.be;

anet.com.cy;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) i . (10) (2e) Dhziz. hr, (10)(2e) [&
ga (10)(2e) ' (10)(2e) DSZU.CZ; (10)(2e) G @sst.dk;
(10)(2e) @santepubliquefrance.fr; EREAI@rki.de; JUICOM @ rki.de;
@nnk.gov.hu;

\10\(29) 2
(10)(2e) Ril

: (10)(2e) @Deody.gov.gr; (10)(2e)

(10)(2e) D hse.ie;

(10)(2e) .LOV.
B (10)(2e) [@IENMGIEEIGINNY (10)(2e) @ hse.ie;

mm(ze) (10)(2e) o
H (10)(2e) VA (10)2e) [@IIVAIH
(10)(2e) @gov.mt;

(10)(2e) ita.it: (10)2er 3 R

(10)(2e) t; i (10)(2e) @ ms.etat.|u;

i (10)(2e) Drivm.nl>; RUESN@ thi.no; IMUYES @ pzh.gov.pl;
(WO @ dgs.min-saude a ds.min»saude.t;m@insg.gov.ro;

(10)(2¢)
(10)(2e) @nijz.si; [§
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

@sozialministerium.at; [EUYEEINN @ health.fgov.be;

(10)(2e) i ;
-gov.uk; ) .gov.uk; (10)(2e)
(QYIEDN @ ncipd.org; (10)(2e) @hzjz.hr;
WO @ mzcr.cz; BRED @ sst.dk;m@sst.dk;

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e) § H ;

@mzcr.cz;

athl.fi; JEREDM@thl.fi;

(10)(2e) jz.
(10)(2e) i .€e; .ee; ( 2
(10)(2e) : 4 (10)(2e fr: (10)2e) [EYIRRTH (10)2e) [alAREy
(10)(2e) ] 2 f (10)(2e) @nnk.gov.hu;
(10)(2e) ir.is; [RIEE ir.is; |G ie; LR ) [@hse.ic; IO @sanita.it;
(10)(2e) ita.it; .gov.lv; @spkc.gov.lv; (10)(2e) Dsam.lt;
(10)(2e) 1 (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @gov.mt; (10)(2e) Dgov.mt;
(10)(2e) @gov.mt; IUYIES)] (10)( (10)(2e) E (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) @fhi.no;
(URIED @ fhi.no; (WYEDIN @ dgs.min-saude.pt; LU @insp.gov.ro;
((FDBN@insp.gov.ro; (O @ msssi.es;
(10)(2e) @folkhalsom ndiheten.se;
WD) @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se; IUIEOM@ phe.gov.uk; Surveillance <]

(10)(2e) @sam.|t;
(10)(2e)

@msssi.es;
(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) g .pl; [
ijz.si; PO @ nijz.s

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e i X
WUIEDRN @ ecdc.europa.eu>; Country Cooperation
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Decdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)

@ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Manager

(10)(2e) (10)(2e)

(10)2e)

Decdc.europa.eu>; (10)(2e)
(10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Technical Group <
(10)(2e) @ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: To the OCPs for Influenza and COVID-19 for feedback: investigations on role of children and educational settings

Dear Operational Contact Points for Influenza and COVID-19

Cc. National Focal Points for Influenza

Cc: National Focal Points for Surveillance

Cc: National Focal Points for Preparedness and Response

Cc: National Coordinators

COVID-19 among children and young persons has been a focus of much attention, particularly in relation to their risk of COVID-19
and the role of children and educational settings in driving community transmission. ECDC is exploring the evidence base around

these issues through a comprehensive review of the available epidemiological information and the published literature.

We are aware of many investigations that have been concocted by countries that could provide useful evidence to support this us
with this analysis. We would be keen to find out more from you in relation to the following questions:

1. Has there been any outbreaks of COVID-19 in educational settings in your country?

If yes, have you undertaken any investigations in relation to these outbreaks?

2. Do you have any indications of transmission from children to adults in educational settings or in general (e.g. from
household studies or contact tracing)?

If yes to either of the above, we would like to invite you to a short call to find out more information. Please let us know who the
best person is to get in touch with for this. We would also be very interested to receive any relevant documents that you may be
willing to share.

We would be grateful if you could respond to this email by Tuesday 7 July 2020 18.00 CET.
Thank you for your continued support.
With kind regards,

ECDC PHE Technical Group

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
; Gustav III:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

Phone +46 (0)8 58 60 10 00 / Fax +46 (0)8 58 60 10 01

-wwu v.ecdc.europa.eu
f ¥ in &
eC(SC
2005-2020
Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the mtended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to. consecutively, refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.



